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Respondent Information Form and Questions

Please Note this form must be returned with your response to ensure that we handle your
response appropriately

1. Name/Organisation

Organisation Name
City of Brechin and District Community Council

Title Mr Ms    Mrs Miss    Dr Please tick as appropriate

Surname
Mumford

Forename
David

2. Postal Address
9, Castle Street
Brechin

Postcode DD9 6JW Phone 01356622708 Email
dmumfoprd@phonecoop.coop

3. Permissions - I am responding as…

Individual / Group/Organisation
Please tick as
appropriate

xx

(a) Do you agree to your response being made available to the public (in Scottish Government library and/or on the
Scottish Government web site)?

Please tick as appropriate Yes    No

(c)

The name and address of your
organisation will be made
available to the public (in the
Scottish Government library
and/or on the Scottish
Government web site).

(b) Where confidentiality is not requested, we will make your responses available to the public on the following basis Are you content for your
response to be made
available?

Please tick ONE of the following boxes Please tick as appropriate xx
Yes No

Yes, make my response, name and address all available
or

Yes, make my response available, but not my name and address
or

Yes, make my response and name available, but not my address

From: David Mumford []
Sent: 19 February 2012 21:19
To: Rail 2014
Subject: R000561
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(d) We will share your response internally with other Scottish Government policy teams who may be addressing the issues you discuss. They may wish to contact you
again in the future, but we require your permission to do so. Are you content for Scottish Government to contact you again in relation to this consultation exercise?

Please tick as appropriate xx Yes No

The City of Brechin and District Community Council would like to make the following points in connection
with the Rail 2014 consultation:

1. In section 8, we strongly oppose the suggestion that cross border services be terminated at Edinburgh. We
value through services from Montrose to London. Changing trains is a significant disincentive to long
distance travel. Changing from one operator to another can cause significant problems is there are delays
and missed connections.  So our response to question 29 is a strong Yes – cross border services should
continue to run north of Edinburgh.

We support the view stated in 9.20 that the rolling stock provided by Scotrail for journeys  from Montrose
to Edinburgh and Glasgow is substandard in terms of what should be expected from an intercity rather than
a suburban service.

2. In section 11 we wish to retain sleeper services from Montrose to England. So we would wish the sleeper
services provided to be specified and we would wish one of the specified services to be the sleeper service
to Aberdeen, calling at Montrose and Arbroath.

3. In terms of station facilities, we commend the installation of windows in the shelter on the west side of
the station at Montrose (the north bound platform) so that people can view Montrose Basin and the wildlife.

However access for disabled people to the north bound platform is very poor and provision for lifts should
be made. Car parking is sometimes a problem and ways need to be investigated of improving this – perhaps
through a deal with the local Co-operative supermarket.

4. We note with disappointment that there is no mention in the document of provision for a connection with
an extended Caledonian railway so that a rail connection between Brechin and Montrose can be restored.

David Mumford

15th February 2012
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